

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

141ST ANNUAL CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS AND BYLAWS



DETROIT LAKES, MN

JUNE 9-12, 2016

Conference Proceedings
MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION
141st ANNUAL CONFERENCE
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota **June 9-12, 2016**

PRESIDENT MARK ROSENBLUM
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota - Presiding

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 am by President Mark Rosenblum who welcomed the attendees and thanked all for attending. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Scott Flynn, Detroit lakes Fire Chief, welcomed everyone to Detroit Lakes and thanked all for attending this year's conference.

President Mark Rosenblum introduced the MSFDA Board Members and Executive Administrator, DeeDee Jankovich.

1. Reading and Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting

- St. Stephen made a motion to approve last year's meeting minutes. Seconded by Shakopee. Passed unanimously.
- **Motion carried.**

2. Reports of Officers

A. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mark Rosenblum

President, Mark Rosenblum expressed that he is proud of the current MSFDA Board of Directors and the Fire Service of Minnesota for their continued support of the MSFDA. Mark reminded everyone that the Board is always looking for input and ideas from membership.

B. VICE PRESIDENTS'S REPORT

Ed Hoffman

2nd Vice President, Ed Hoffman described the benefits of being a member of the MSFDA and reminded everyone of the website. He indicated that there is always room for more firefighters to get involved in the organization. If you are interested in joining a

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

committee or learning more about the Association please contact DeeDee or a current Board Member.

C. TREASURER'S REPORT

Dave Yurczyk

Dave Yurczyk reported that the financials as of May 31, 2016 are as follows:

US Bank General Account: \$86,961.46

MN Firefighter Newspaper Account: \$26,462.24

US Bank savings Account: \$5,006.39

Wells Fargo Investments: \$45,609.57

A PowerPoint presentation recapped the 2015 Budget vs. Actual and the 2016 Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2016.

- **Maple Grove made a motion to approve the financial report. Seconded by Mendota Heights.**
- **Motion Carried.**

3. Reports of Standing Committees

Honorary Life

Dave Yurczyk

The names submitted have been reviewed and filed with the Secretary/Treasurer. The Firefighters whose names appear on the attached pages are eligible to become **Honorary Life Members** of the **Minnesota State Fire Department Association** by having served 20 years or more to the **Fire Service**.

Yurczyk reported 51 names were submitted from 14 fire departments. Secretary/Treasurer called for a motion to have the delegates in attendance at this conference elect all of the members listed to **Honorary Life Membership** in the **Minnesota State Fire Department Association**.

- **Motion by Maple Grove & second by Glenwood to accept the report and elect all of the members listed to Honorary Life Membership in the Minnesota State Fire Department Association.**
- **Motion carried.**

Honorary Life Member cards and certificates were distributed.

2016 HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS

BENSON

**Jeff Shea
Matt Mattheisen**

EAST BETHEL

**Todd Bennett
Ron Stanley**

FOLEY

**Joshua Beutz
Larry Nadeau**

LAKE CRYSTAL

Gary Reed

LITTLE CANADA

**Todd Bacigalupo
Jim Boss
Tim Boss
Kevin Keenan**

MCDAVITT

**Neil Anderson
Robert Briski
Gerald Etter
Ward Etter
James Fisher
Gail Lanyk
Jerome Maruska
Larry Olds
Mark Schmitt
Charles Stenlund
Harvey Stillings
Diane Weideman
Richard Weideman
Linda Welsch
Dennis Zinter**

MORRIS

Dave Dybdal

NEW ULM

**Paul Macho
Kevin Pool
Peter Macho**

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

Rollie Duchene

PIPESTONE

Dave Boucher

RICHMOND

**Chuck Merten
Kurt Wenner
James Worm
Gordie Dingmann**

SAVAGE

**Tom Stang, Jr.
Mark Griffin
Chris Giles
Dan Giles
Pat Mans
Dennis Grism
Tim Burns**

SPRINGFIELD

**Jason Fenger
Corey Augustin
Scott Johnson
Terry Wendt
Robert Fenger**

WACONIA

**Mark Morse
Brandon Kolesar
Jeffrey Borg**

Constitution and Bylaws

Ed Hoffman

Ed Hoffman, committee chair, gave a presentation on the proposed bylaws, including moving some items out of the Bylaws and into the Policy and Procedures Manual; and also doing some general cleanup.

- **Golden Waconia made a motion to approve the proposed changes and cleanup of language. Seconded by Alexandria**
- **All in favor.**

State Fire Marshal**Bruce West**

Bruce West gave an overview of the 2015 annual State Fire Marshal's report, stating the full report is on the fire marshal's website. Cooking and heating continues to be the #1 cause of fires and careless smoking was the #1 cause of fire deaths. Marshal West introduced the new Pocket Media Guide and there will be training at the 2016 MSFCA Conference on how to effectively deal with the media. He also reminded everyone of this year's Fire Prevention Week campaign, "Don't Wait – Check the Date! Replace Smoke Alarms Every 10 Years".

National Volunteer Fire Council**Dave Yurczyk**

Dave Yurczyk attended the 2016 NFVC Spring Conference in Washington DC and gave a brief presentation to membership. There are currently 49 state associations in the NVFC; 62 representatives from 40 different states were in attendance at the Spring Meeting. Dave also reported on the NVFC All State Membership Program in which MSFDA members will receive a 50% discount on NVFC Membership dues. More information on the All State Membership Program can be found on our website.

Legislative Report**Sherry Munyon**

MN Fire Service Lobbyist, Sherry Munyon presented the session summary for 2016. The summary included an overview of the bills and budget. Mark thanked Sherry for her work this year and she received a round of applause from membership.

MN Board of Firefighter Training and Education**Steve Flaherty**

Steve Flaherty gave a report to the membership. With less than two months left for departments to submit their requests to the MBFTE for reimbursements, approximately 2/3 of funding still remains. Deadline for the current round is August 1, 2016. He urged every fire department to take full advantage of the training reimbursement program, which is currently at \$160/firefighter.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

4. Guest Presentations

NVFC Share the Load™ – Scott Geiselhart, Frazee Firefighter shared his story on PTSD and the Share the Load™ program. This program provides access to critical resources and information to help first responders and their families manage and overcome personal and work-related problems. This includes the Fire/EMS Helpline, which offers free 24-hour assistance with issues such as stress, depression, addiction, PTSD, and more. Scott reminded everyone to be aware of other firefighters around you. Debriefings are important and PTSD is a serious subject.

VFBA – Steve Spaeth – Steve gave a brief presentation on the Volunteer Firefighter Benefit Association. Currently, VFBA has over 16,400 firefighter members. The current death benefit is \$25K. In 2015, \$83,500 in claims were paid out, mostly from training, sprains, etc. from getting on and off of trucks. If you would like more information on the VFBA, their website is www.vfbaofmn.com.

Brainerd Fire Department– Daryl Rubbelke – Daryl invited everyone to attend the 142nd Annual MSFDA conference June 8-10, 2017 in Brainerd, MN. They are eager to host the conference and have some great things planned.

5. Elections

President – Mark Rosenblum: Motion for white ballot by Maple Grove. Seconded by Excelsior. Passed Unanimously.

Secretary/Treasurer – Ed Hoffman: Motion for white ballot by North Mankato. Seconded by St. James. Passed Unanimously.

6. New Business

MN Fallen Fire Fighter Foundation: Brian Peterson stated this year's memorial will take place on September 25, 2016 on the capitol grounds. Out of the 93 missing families, 55 new ones have

been found since the last memorial. There will be a 5K held the morning of September 25 before the memorial service and there will also be a Motorcycle Ride on September 18, 2016.

7. Adjournment

Motion by St. Stephen second by Little Canada to adjourn. Motion passed and meeting adjourned at 10:37 am.

Final credential report for Conference:

205	registered delegates
<u>143</u>	guests in attendance
348	Total Attendees

69	departments registered
30	vendors/exhibitors present for vendors' night

**The 142nd Annual Minnesota State
Fire Department Association
Conference dates are
June 8-11, 2016 in Brainerd**

REORGANIZED BYLAWS
OF THE
**MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT
ASSOCIATION**

Adopted on: June 11, 2016

This instrument constitutes the Bylaws of the **Minnesota State Fire Department Association**, adopted for the purpose of regulating and managing the internal affairs of the Association.

ARTICLE I

Corporate Seal, Fiscal Year and Definitions

- Section 1.1** The Association shall have a corporate seal and it shall be kept with the Executive Director of the Association.
- Section 1.2** The fiscal year of this Association shall begin on January 1 of each year and end on December 31, of the same year.
- Section 1.3** Definitions relating to these Bylaws shall be as found in Chapter 317A.011 and attached as an addendum unless otherwise noted.

ARTICLE II

Members and Sponsors

- Section 2.1** The membership of this Association shall consist of five classes of members. The term of membership shall be for one fiscal year.
- 2.1.1** **Active Fire Department**. Any fire department duly organized in the State of Minnesota and recognized as such under State Statute for the purpose of providing fire protection services.

- 2.1.2 Firefighters' Organization.** Any duly organized organization whose primary interest is in firefighting in the State of Minnesota.
- 2.1.3 Fire Marshal's Division.** The Minnesota State Fire Marshal's Division.
- 2.1.4 Honorary Life** A member who has served not less than 20 years as an active firefighter in one or more of the fire departments in the State of Minnesota, provided that said department or departments hold membership in this Association at the time of awarding the Honorary Life membership.
- a) Applications for Honorary Life Membership will be received and acted upon at the conference provided they have been filed with the Secretary/Treasurer at least 30 days prior to the first day of the conference.
 - b) Persons elected to Honorary Life Membership shall be notified of such elections and be provided with a suitable certificate of membership by the Secretary. They shall be entitled to the same rights and privileges accorded all members and entitled to a vote provided they are registered delegates to the conference.
- 2.1.5 Individual Annual Membership** An individual, having paid the established annual membership fee, is a former member of one or more of the fire departments in the State of Minnesota, is not actively involved, engaged or participating in any Minnesota fire department and does not qualify for honorary life membership in the MSFDA. Such individual member shall have no voting rights but is entitled to attend the annual conference of the MSFDA, a subscription to the MSFDA newspaper, and other perks granted to members of Fire Departments that

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

are MSFDA members.

2.1.6 **Sponsors.** Sponsorship is for companies and organizations that wish to support the Minnesota State Fire Department Association. Sponsors shall have no voting rights. Sponsorship rights and privileges may be granted at levels according to policies established from time to time by the Board of Directors. The term of Sponsorship shall be for one fiscal year.

Section 2.2 Voting members shall have equal rights and preferences not otherwise provided for by the Board. Each classification of member shall be entitled to vote as prescribed in 2.2.1 and 2.2.2. Dual membership by virtue of a different classification or any other means does not enable that member to procure a second vote.

2.2.1 The chief of each active fire department holding membership in this Association shall be entitled to a voice and vote at any conference or general meeting of this Association, representing his department as a delegate at large provided they are registered at the conference.

2.2.2 Each active fire department, fire organization, or the Minnesota State Fire Marshal’s Division holding membership in this Association shall be entitled to the number of voting delegates registered at the annual meeting and conference of this Association as follows:

a) The delegate at large provided for in section 2.2.1, and

Population	1 - 1,000	2	Voting Delegates
	1,001 - 2,500	3	Voting Delegates
	2,501 - 5,000	4	Voting Delegates

5,001 - 10,000	6	Voting Delegates
10,001 - 15,000	8	Voting Delegates
15,001 - 25,000	10	Voting Delegates
25,001 - 50,000	12	Voting Delegates
50,001 - 150,000	14	Voting Delegates
150,001 - and greater	22	Voting Delegates
Firefighter's Organizations	2	Voting Delegates
State Fire Marshal Division	2	Voting Delegates

Section 2.3 Membership shall terminate at the end of the stated term of membership and shall be renewed upon payment of annual dues, provided that they are received by April 15 of the fiscal year.

ARTICLE III

Membership Dues and Sponsorship fees

Section 3.1 Active Fire Department. The annual dues of the Association for departments shall be based upon the population, as determined by the latest federal census, of the area for which the member department furnishes protection and collects state aid. The population number will be from the most recent department of revenue distribution report. The breakdown of dues shall be as follows:

<u>Population</u>
1 to 1,000
1,001 - 2,500
2,501 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 15,000
15,001 - 25,000

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

25,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 150,000
150,001 - and greater

The amount of Dues for each classification shall be determined by the Board and if greater than a ten percent adjustment then subsequent approval will be made by a majority vote of voting members present at the annual membership meeting.

Section 3.2 Firefighter's Organization. Firefighter's organizations, as described in Section 2.1.2, shall be set by the Board of Directors and if greater than a ten percent adjustment then subsequently approved by a majority vote of voting members present at the annual membership meeting.

Section 3.3 Fire Marshal Division. The State Fire Marshal's Division, as described in Section 2.1.3, shall be set by the Board of Directors and if greater than a ten percent adjustment then subsequently approved by a majority vote of voting members present at the annual membership meeting.

Section 3.4 Honorary Life Members. Shall pay no dues.

Section 3.5 Individual Membership. Individual members, as described in Section 2.1.5 shall be set by the Board of Directors and if greater than a ten percent adjustment then subsequently approved by a majority vote of voting members present at the annual membership meeting.

Section 3.6 Sponsors. Sponsors, as described in Section 2.1.6 shall pay annual fees according to policies established by the Board of Directors.

Section 3.7 All dues shall be for the fiscal year and shall be due and payable in the MSFDA Business office no later than the 15th day of April, in the fiscal year for which they are assessed.

ARTICLE IV

Annual Conference & Membership Meeting

Section 4.1 The annual conference shall be held during the month of June, or as directed by the Board of Directors. Two days shall be allowed for the transaction of business. The annual membership meeting will be held in conjunction with the annual conference.

4.1.1 Unless otherwise directed by the Board of Directors, the annual membership meeting held in conjunction with the annual conference shall be held at a time and place determined by the conference committee, working with the host city.

4.1.2 Unless otherwise provided by law or these Bylaws, a quorum for a meeting of members is ten (10) percent of the members entitled to vote at the meeting.

4.1.3 The order of business at the annual meeting shall include:

- Reading and approval of minutes of previous meeting
- Reports of Officers
- Reports of Standing Committees
- Reports of Special Committees
- Unfinished Business
- Selection of Future Site of Conference
- Election of Officers
- New Business
- Adjournment

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

4.1.4 Except where a larger portion or number is required by law or these Bylaws, the members may take action by the affirmative vote of a majority of the delegates present at a duly held meeting.

Section 4.2 Site. The conference site shall be located at specific sites on a rotation basis determined by the MSFDA Board of Directors. The rotation shall consist of specific locations and include one (1) open bid year during the rotation. When there is an open date the conference site shall be chosen by a majority vote of the delegates two (2) years in advance. In the event no MSFDA delegate applies to host the next annual conference according to the by-laws deadline, the Board of Directors or the Executive committee of the MSFDA shall attempt to contact potential association members to secure a site for the conference; or host the conference themselves

Section 4.3 Qualifications. In order to qualify for consideration, a prospective host department must:

4.3.1 Meet the requirements established by the Board in the Conference Policy

Section 4.4 Written notice of the annual or any special meeting of the membership shall be given at least thirty (30) days and not more than sixty (60) days before the meeting. The notice must contain the date, time, and place of the meeting.

ARTICLE V
Region Associations

Section 5.1 Each member department shall be entitled to membership in the region of its choice, provided that such membership is not in conflict with the policies of the Association pertaining to equal representation by all member departments. Changes in membership at the regional level shall be subject to approval by the Board of Directors.

Section 5.2 Regions, whose boundaries are determined by the Board of Directors shall be numbered and identified as follows:

- | | |
|---------------------------|-----------------------|
| 1 - Capital City | 2 - Northern |
| 3-Arrowhead | 4 - Northwest |
| 5 - Cuyuna | 6 - Lake |
| 7 - St. Croix Valley | 8 - North Suburban |
| 9 - West Central | 10 - Central |
| 11 - United Fire Fighters | 12 - Minnesota Valley |
| 13 - Southwest | 14 - South Central |
| 15 - Southeastern | |

Section 5.3 The MSFDA member departments of each region shall elect a director to represent the MSFDA members in their Region in the following manner, for a two (2) year term. The director from an even numbered region shall be elected to serve for two (2) years, commencing immediately after adjournment of the annual conference of the even numbered years. The director from an odd numbered region shall be elected to serve for two (2) years, commencing immediately after adjournment of the annual conference of the odd numbered years. Such elections shall be conducted prior to the annual

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

conference of the association and the name and address of such elected director shall be made known to the Secretary/Treasurer prior to the annual conference of the Association. Each region has the right, at any given time, to change or replace their regional director to complete the two year term for its region and properly notify the Secretary/Treasurer of the association.

Section 5.4 Each Voting Director shall represent a current member department of the Association, either as an active member or by having attained Honorary Life Membership as a member of a current member department.

ARTICLE VI

Officers

Section 6.1 The officers of this Association shall be: President, 1st Vice President, 2nd Vice President, and a Secretary/Treasurer. Each officer shall represent a current member department of the Association, either as an active member, or by having attained Honorary Life Membership as a member of a current member department.

Section 6.2 The duties of the officers of this Association shall be;
6.2.1 President.

It shall be the duty of the President:

- a) To preside at all meetings of the Association.
- b) To appoint special committees.
- c) All drafts and orders shall be approved by and bear the signatures of the President and the Secretary/Treasurer.

6.2.2 1st Vice President:

It shall be the duty of the 1st Vice President:

- a) To perform all of the duties of the President in case of absence or incapacity.
- b) To assume the office of President in case the President is no longer able to hold that office.

6.2.3 2nd Vice President:

It shall be the duty of the 2nd Vice President to:

- a) To perform all of the duties of the 1st Vice President in case of absence or incapacity.
- b) To assume the office of 1st Vice President in case the 1st Vice President is no longer able to hold that office.
- c) To review records of all moneys received, as provided by the Secretary/Treasurer.
- d) To review all records for all disbursements funds as provided by the Secretary/Treasurer.

6.2.4 Secretary/Treasurer:

It shall be the duty of the Secretary/Treasurer:

- a) To pay out disbursements which will be countersigned by the President.
- b) To prepare quarterly financial reports to the Board documenting the current financial status of the organization.
- c) To review and approve an itemized report of all receipts and disbursements of this office, which shall be audited annually as determined by the Board. Such report and audit must be presented to the Board of Directors for their examination and approval before it is submitted to the annual conference.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

- d) To approve and distribute recorded meeting minutes.
- e) Establish and present a budget to the board of directors at least 30 days prior to the next fiscal year for review, editing and approval.

Section 6.3 Any officer and the Executive Director, who have access to monies of this Association shall be bonded in such amount as the Board of Directors may require. Such bonds will be paid for by the Association, and the bonds are to be filed with the President.

Section 6.4 The draft minutes of the annual conference shall be made available to all member departments as soon as possible following the conference, in no case later than September 1 of the same year. The Executive Director shall record and submit the minutes to the Secretary/Treasurer for approval and distribution.

Section 6.5 The salaries of all officers shall be determined by the Board of Directors of this Association.

Section 6.6 An Officer may be disciplined, suspended, or expelled for cause. Any such action shall be handled by the Ethics Committee through its written procedures. Complaints shall be submitted as described in Article X.

ARTICLE VII **Election of Officers**

Section 7.1 Election of officers for this Association shall be conducted during the annual business meeting of the Association.

Section 7.2 A candidate for any elective office of this Association shall file his/her name and the office they are seeking with the Secretary/Treasurer at least 45 days prior to the first day of the annual conference. Each such candidate shall be an active, or Honorary Life Member, of a current member department of the Association.

Section 7.3 The officers named in Article 6, Section 6.1 shall be elected by a majority vote, by ballot, at the annual meeting held in conjunction with the annual conference of this Association and shall hold their respective office for a term of two (2) years, not to exceed three (3) consecutive terms, or until their successors have been duly elected and qualified. The President, and Secretary/Treasurer shall be elected in even number years, and the 1st Vice President and the 2nd Vice President shall be elected in odd number years. Terms of officers shall begin immediately after adjournment of the conference at which they were elected to their respective offices. Vacancies in office, other than the President, occurring during the unexpired term of any officer of this Association shall be filled by the Board of Directors of this Association.

Section 7.4 All newly elected and outgoing Executive Officers shall attend the organizational meeting held following the adjournment and participate in a 30 day transition period for the good of the Association.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE VIII

Board of Directors

- Section 8.1** The affairs of this Association shall be managed by or under the direction of a Board of Directors.
- Section 8.2** Directors shall meet the requirements of 2.1 and be as follows; a director from each active region of the state selected as provided in Article V, Section 5.3, the Officers of this association as provided in Article VI and the Minnesota State Fire Marshal (or designee). - Each member of the board of directors shall have a single vote.
- Section 8.3** All past Board members shall remain on the Board of Directors until the completion of the next Board of Directors meeting following the annual conference organizational meeting.
- Section 8.4** An organizational meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately following adjournment of the annual conference.
- Section 8.5** The Board of Directors shall meet prior to the annual conference and at such times as the President of the Association shall deem necessary.
- Section 8.6** Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President. Special Meetings shall be called within 30 days and held within 60 days when requested to do so by written action and signed by at least five (5) voting Directors of the Board. Requests shall be sent to the Secretary/Treasurer by US Mail and shall contain a statement of the subject matter to be taken

up at such meeting. Notice of special meetings may be given to each director personally, by mail or via electronic means at least seven (7) days in advance of the meeting. Notice of a special meeting shall contain a statement of the subject matter to be taken up at such meeting and only those items contained in the statement may be acted upon.

Section 8.7 A majority of the Directors, as listed in Section 5.2, shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of business. If any Director is unable to attend a meeting of the Board of Directors, the Director may designate an alternate for that meeting provided that the alternate meets the requirements of 5.4 and is approved by the President and Secretary of that region.

Section 8.8 The Board may establish one or more committees having the authority of the Board in the management of the business of the Association to the extent determined by the Board as provided for in Article IX.

Section 8.9 A Director may be disciplined, suspended, or expelled for cause. Any such action shall be handled by the Ethics Committee through its written procedures. Complaints shall be submitted as described in Article X.

Section 8.10 The Executive Committee, with concurrence of the Board of Directors, may contract with individuals to perform tasks to assist the officers and the Board, and other tasks as established by Board policy.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE IX

Committees

- Section 9.1** The standing committees of the Association shall be the Executive, Legislative, Ethics, Resolution and Bylaws, Conference Facilities and Rules, and such other committee as the President may deem advisable to name to help carry on the business of the Association.
- Section 9.2** The Executive Committee shall, within 30 days after adjournment of the annual conference, name the committees and all representatives for any state or national boards, committees, or affiliations that the MSFDA participates on for the ensuing year. The chair and the other members of each committee so chosen shall be notified by the Secretary/Treasurer of their respective appointments. Any committee changes or vacancies shall be filled by procedures and rules in the current Robert Rules of Order, currently being used by the MSFDA.
- Section 9.3** The Executive Committee shall appoint all committee members except those of the Ethics and Executive Committee.
- Section 9.4** One of the elected officers of the Association shall be a member of each committee, other than the Executive Committee.
- Section 9.5** An Executive Committee, subject to the direction and approval of the Board of Directors, shall consist of the President, the 1st Vice President, the 2nd Vice President, the Secretary/Treasurer and one other member of the Board of Directors, who shall be elected by the Board members. This committee shall

meet at the call of the President to act for and with the full authority of the Board in the transaction of business, as long as it does not affect policy, when it is found not feasible to call a meeting of the entire Board of Directors.

Section 9.6 It shall be the duty of the legislative committee to act for this Association in attempting to produce new laws or to affect the amendment of present laws of the State of Minnesota or of the United States.

Section 9.7 The President shall appoint three members to comprise the Ethics Committee, one to be appointed for a one-year term, one for a two-year term, and one for a three-year term. Thereafter in June of each year the President shall appoint one member to the Committee. The Ethics Committee shall follow written disciplinary procedures developed by the Committee and approved by the Board.

Section 9.8 It shall be the duty of all committees to perform such work as it is implied by the name of such committee when such a matter is placed before them.

Section 9.9 Expenses such as travel, lodging and meals will be paid by the Association while such committee members are working in the interest of or in behalf of the Association according to the policies and procedures manual.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE X **Ethical Conduct**

Section 10.1 It shall be the obligation of all employees, members and officers to comply with the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the **Minnesota State Fire Department Association** and good moral and ethical conduct.

Section 10.2 Complaints alleging a violation of the established missions, goals and purpose of the **Minnesota State Fire Department Association** or ethical conduct shall:

- be submitted to the Chair of the Ethics Committee
- be in writing and signed by the complainant
- state fully the specific facts relied upon in making the complaint
- include any written documents, which support the allegations of the complaint
- include the Article and/or Bylaw provisions that are violated

ARTICLE XI **Rules of Operation**

Section 11.1 The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern meetings of the members and Board of Directors, in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these Bylaws.

ARTICLE XII

Indemnification

Section 12.1 Any person who at any time shall serve or shall have served as director, officer, contractor or employee of the Association, and the heirs, executors and administrators of such person shall be indemnified by the Association, in accordance with and to the fullest extent permitted by Minnesota State Statutes, Section 317A.521 as it may be amended from time to time.

ARTICLE XIII

Amendments

Section 13.1 These Bylaws shall not be amended except at the annual meeting held in conjunction with the annual conference of this Association and by a majority vote of authorized delegates present and voting. Written action of any resolution or proposal seeking the alteration or amendment of these Bylaws must be signed by at least ten (10) voting members and shall be filed with the Secretary/Treasurer at least 60 days prior to the first day of such annual conference if not presented by the Resolution and Bylaws Committee. For the purposes of this section and clarity, a voting member is one department. The Secretary/Treasurer shall immediately forward such to the Resolution and Bylaws Committee for review and recommendation. The Secretary/Treasurer shall notify all member departments and organizations of such proposal and the Resolution and Bylaws Committee recommendation at least 30 days prior to the first day of such annual conference.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE XIV **Executive Director**

Section 14.1 Executive Director The association may hire an independent contractor to assist with management and advancement of the association mission. The Executive Director's duties will be outlined in the Executive Director Contract but shall include the following:

- Annual Conference Administration
- Membership renewal and administration
- Collection of dues
- General Association Management
- Board of Directors support
- Financial Management

Addendum to Bylaws ARTICLE I, Section 1.3 317A.011 Definitions.

Subdivision 1. Scope. For purposes of this chapter, the terms in this section have the meanings given them, unless the language or context clearly shows that a different meaning is intended.

Subd. 2. Address. "Address" means mailing address, including a zip code, except that in the case of a registered office, address means the mailing address and the actual office location, which may not be a post office box.

Subd. 3. Articles. "Articles" means, in the case of a corporation incorporated under or governed by this chapter, articles of incorporation, articles of amendment, a resolution of election to become governed by this chapter, a statement of change of registered office, registered agent, or name of registered agent, articles of merger, articles of consolidation, articles of abandonment, and articles of dissolution. In the case of a foreign corporation, the term includes documents serving a similar function

required to be filed with the secretary of state or other officer of the corporation's state of incorporation.

Subd. 3a. Authenticated. "Authenticated" means, with respect to an electronic communication, that the communication is delivered to the principal place of business of the corporation, or to an officer or agent of the corporation authorized by the corporation to receive the communication, and that the communication sets forth information from which the corporation can reasonably conclude that the communication was sent by the purported sender.

Subd. 4. Board of Directors. "Board of Directors" or "Board" means the group of persons vested with the general management of the internal affairs of a corporation, regardless of how they are identified.

Subd. 5. Bylaws. "Bylaws" means the code adopted for the regulation or management of the internal affairs of a corporation, regardless of how designated.

Subd. 6. Corporation. "Corporation" means a corporation that is governed by this chapter. A corporation may not: (1) be formed for a purpose involving pecuniary gain to its members, other than to members that are nonprofit organizations or subdivisions, units, or agencies of the United States or a state or local government; and (2) pay dividends or other pecuniary remuneration, directly or indirectly, to its members, other than to members that are nonprofit organizations or subdivisions, units, or agencies of the United States or a state or local government.

Subd. 7. Director. "Director" means a member of the Board.

Subd. 7a. Electronic communication. "Electronic communication" means any form of communication, not directly involving the physical transmission of paper, that creates a record that may be retained, retrieved, and reviewed by a recipient of the communication, and that may be directly reproduced in paper form by the recipient through an automated process.

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

Subd. 8. Filed with the secretary of state. "Filed with the secretary of state" means that a document meeting the requirements of this chapter, signed, and accompanied by a filing fee of \$35, has been delivered to the secretary of state of this state. The secretary of state shall endorse on the original the word "Filed" and the month, day, and year of filing, record the document in the Office of the Secretary of State, and return a document to the person who delivered it for filing.

Subd. 9. Foreign corporation. "Foreign corporation" means a corporation that is formed under laws other than the laws of this state.

Subd. 10. Good faith. "Good faith" means honesty in fact in the conduct of an act or transaction.

Subd. 11. Legal representative. "Legal representative" means a person empowered to act for another person, including, but not limited to, an agent, officer, partner, or associate of an organization; a trustee of a trust; a personal representative; a trustee in bankruptcy; or a receiver, guardian, custodian, or conservator.

Subd. 12. Member. "Member" means a person with membership rights in a corporation under its articles or bylaws, regardless of how the person is identified.

Subd. 13. Members with voting rights. "Members with voting rights" or "voting delegates" means members or a class of members that has voting rights with respect to the purpose or matter involved.

Subd. 14. Notice.

(a) "Notice" is given by a member of a corporation to the corporation or an officer of the corporation when in writing and mailed or delivered to the corporation or the officer at the registered office of the corporation.

(b) Notice is given by the corporation to a director, officer, member, or other person:

(1) when mailed to the person at an address designated by the person, at the last known address of the person or, in the case of a director, officer, or member, at the address of the person in the corporate records;

(2) when communicated to the person orally;

(3) when handed to the person;

(4) when left at the office of the person with a clerk or other person in charge of the office, or if there is no one in charge, when left in a conspicuous place in the office;

(5) if the person's office is closed or the person to be notified has no office, when left at the dwelling or usual place of abode of the person with a person of suitable age and discretion residing in the house; or

(6) when the method is fair and reasonable when all the circumstances are considered.

(c) Notice by mail is given when deposited in the United States mail with sufficient postage. Notice is considered received when it is given.

Subd. 15. Officer. "Officer" means a person elected, appointed, or otherwise designated as an officer by the Board or the members, and a person considered elected an officer under section 317A.321.

Subd. 16. Organization. "Organization" means a domestic or foreign business or nonprofit corporation, limited liability company, whether domestic or foreign, partnership, limited partnership, joint venture, association, trust, estate, enterprise, or other legal or commercial entity.

Subd. 17. Registered office. "Registered office" means the place in this state designated in the articles of a corporation as the registered office of the corporation.

Subd. 18. Related organization. "Related organization" means an organization that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, another corporation. Control exists if an organization:

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

- (1) owns, directly or indirectly, at least 50 percent of the stock ownership or membership interests of another organization;
- (2) has the right, directly or indirectly, to elect, appoint, or remove 50 percent or more of the voting members of the governing body of another organization; or
- (3) has the power, directly or indirectly, to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of another organization, whether through the ownership of voting interests, by contract, or otherwise.

Subd. 18a. Remote communication. "Remote communication" means communication via electronic communication, conference telephone, video conference, the Internet, or such other means by which persons not physically present in the same location may communicate with each other on a substantially simultaneous basis.

Subd. 19. Signed.

(a) "Signed" means that the signature of a person is written on a document, as provided in section 645.44, subdivision 14. A document required by this chapter to be filed with the secretary of state must be signed by a person authorized to do so by this chapter, the articles or bylaws, or a resolution approved by the directors, as required by section 317A.237, or the members with voting rights, if any, if required by section 317A.443.

Subd. 20. Written action. "Written action" means a written document signed by all of the persons required to take the action. The term also means the counterparts of a written document signed by any of the persons taking the action. A counterpart is the action of the persons signing it, and all the counterparts are one written action by all of the persons signing them.



MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

2016 Board of Directors

President Term 14-16

Mark Rosenblum
6325 Olympia Street
Golden Valley, MN 55427
H: 763-541-9920
W: 952-992-3122
C: 612-597-2096
Email: valleyfire25@yahoo.com

1st Vice President Term 14-15

John King
P.O. Box 44
Le Sueur, MN 56058
H: 507-665-2256
C: 612-756-4590
Email: [vetventures@mchsi.com](mailto:viventures@mchsi.com)

2nd Vice President Term 14-15

Ed Hoffman
11 Aspen Court
North Mankato, MN 56003
H: 612-208-3473
C: 507-380-0619
Email: edh457@gmail.com

Secretary/Treasurer Term 14-16

Dave Yurczyk
38345 Co. Rd. 9
Avon, MN 56310
C. 320-761-2087
Email: dave@davescustom.com

Executive Administrator

DeeDee Jankovich
28711 Holly Drive NW
Isanti, MN 55040
C: 763-221-9329
Email: deedee@msfda.org

Region 1 Capitol City

Judy Thill
8150 Barbara Ave.
Inver Grove Heights, MN 55077
W: 651-450-2495
C: 651-308-6438
Email: jthill@invergroveheights.org

Region 2 Northern

Daniel Evje
35822 County 2
Shevlin, MN 56676
C: 218-230-3744
Email: dan05301978@ahoo.com

Region 3 Arrowhead

Amanda MacDonell
35464 Soring Road
Cohasset, MN 55721
C: 218-244-8066
Email: amanda@itascacountyhra.org

Region 4 Northwest

Del Bellanger
1501 235th Street
Mahnomon, MN 56557
C: 218-850-8143
W: 218-935-2701, Ext. 7228
Email: d.bellanger@starcasino.com

Region 5 Cuvuna

Seth Jacobs
25730 State Hwy 210
Deerwood, MN 56444
C: 218-851-6648
Email: sethjacob33@yahoo.com

Region 6 Lake

Dave Yurczyk
38345 Co. Rd. 9
Avon, MN 56310
C. 320-761-2087
Email: dave@davescustom.com

Region 7 St. Croix Valley

Dave Matchinsky
1255 10th Ave SE
Cambridge, MN 55008
C: 763-286-8004
Email: chinskyrigger@hotmail.com

MINNESOTA STATE FIRE DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION

Region 8 North Suburban

Mark Rosenblum
6325 Olympia Street
Golden Valley, MN 55427
H: 763-541-9920
W: 952-992-3122
C: 612-597-2096
Email: valleyfire25@yahoo.com

Region 9 West Central

Charles Savoie, Jr.
200 4th Ave. West, Box 161
Hanley Falls, MN 56245
H: 507-768-3625
Email: savoie21@frontiernet.net

Region 10 Central

Chad Christenson
441 8th Street
Bird Island, MN 55310
C: 320-522-1195
Email:
cchristenson@oliviachryslercenter.com

Region 11 United Fire Fighters

Bob Van Lith
311 Buffalo Street
Delano, MN 55328
C: 763-276-4203
Email: boblinda1@charter.net

Region 12 Minnesota Valley

Jon Kahnke
608 13th Ave. SE
Waseca, MN 56093
C: 507-461-0592
Email: jkahnke2004@yahoo.com

Region 13 Southwest

Steve Kellen
109 S. Elm Street Box 296
Wanda, MN 56294
H: 507-752-7050
C: 651-263-0793
Email steve.kellen@state.mn.us

Region 14 South Central

Ed Hoffman
11 Aspen Court
North Mankato, MN 56003
H: 612-208-3473
C: 507-380-0619
Email: edh457@gmail.com

Region 15 Southeastern

Paul Corcoran
PO Box 157
Rushford, MN 55971
H: 507-459-6793
Email: pcorcoran_67@hotmail.com

MN State Fire Marshal

Bruce West
445 Minnesota St. Suite 145
St. Paul, MN 55101-5145
W: 651-201-7201
Fax: 651-238-9292
Email: bruce.west@state.mn.us